
From:dave@marsh-associates.org
Sent:Wed, 8 Dec 2021 10:19:14 -0000
To:planning.validation
Subject:FW: Shropshire Council, Planning Application 21/04631/LBC at Oaktree Barn
Attachments:ufm4_Invalid_-_Chasern.pdf, 988-1 Existing Plans and Eelvations - Planning 
Drawing.pdf

[You don't often get email from dave@marsh-associates.org. Learn why this is important at 
http://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification.]

Dear Sirs,

I refer to your letter dated 8th December 2021.

I attach a copy of the revised existing plans & elevations drawing which has now been correctly numbered. 
Could you please substitute this for the drawing previously issued.

I can confirm that the applicants are:-

Mr & Mrs R Phillips
Oaktree Barn
Near Stanton Lacy
Ludlow
SY8 2BZ

I trust that you find this in order and will now be able to approve the application.

Regards

Dave Marsh
MARSH ASSOCIATES
dave@marsh-associates.org

The Armoury, 17 High Street, Kinver, DY7 6HG
Tel: 01384 874830
Fax: 01384 873798
Mob: 07774 694223

-----Original Message-----
From: planning.validation@shropshire.gov.uk <planning.validation@shropshire.gov.uk>
Sent: 08 December 2021 10:10
To: dave@marsh-associates.org
Subject: Shropshire Council, Planning Application 21/04631/LBC at Oaktree Barn

Dear Mr D Marsh c/o Marsh Associates

Please find the attached letter with details in relation to the following planning application received by 
Shropshire Council on 27th September 2021:

Planning Application Reference: 21/04631/LBC

Applicant: Mr D Marsh

http://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification


Proposal: installation of multi fuel stove, slate hearth & insulated twin wall flue affecting a grade II listed 
building

Location: Oaktree Barn, Langley Villa, Stanton Lacy, Ludlow, Shropshire

Please quote the above planning application reference when responding.

Regards
Planning Validation Team
Planning Services
Shropshire Council
01743 258750

Shropshire Council, Shirehall, Shrewsbury, Shropshire, SY2 6ND
Website:- 
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.shropshire.gov.uk%2F&amp;d
ata=04%7C01%7Cplanning.validation%40shropshire.gov.uk%7C3f41e3a9f9d54d30609608d9ba3431e3%
7Cb6c13011372d438bbc8267e4c7966e89%7C1%7C0%7C637746441203006659%7CUnknown%7CTWF
pbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0
&amp;sdata=6rewrIsHaXrJL6olG6qLP51nSwiSJpZUtuaHzsJdJ2I%3D&amp;reserved=0
Planning Online Register Public Access 
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fpa.shropshire.gov.uk%2Fonline-
applications%2F&amp;data=04%7C01%7Cplanning.validation%40shropshire.gov.uk%7C3f41e3a9f9d54d
30609608d9ba3431e3%7Cb6c13011372d438bbc8267e4c7966e89%7C1%7C0%7C637746441203006659
%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiL
CJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0&amp;sdata=0DgOTgm1jJ%2Fc7I4VugCtFkrSNG3imDNbERrE%2FMg%2Bi1
4%3D&amp;reserved=0
For information about Coronavirus click here/image below 
[https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.shropshire.gov.uk%2Fmedia
%2F14732%2Fcovid-19-feature-
image.png&amp;data=04%7C01%7Cplanning.validation%40shropshire.gov.uk%7C3f41e3a9f9d54d30609
608d9ba3431e3%7Cb6c13011372d438bbc8267e4c7966e89%7C1%7C0%7C637746441203006659%7CU
nknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXV
CI6Mn0%3D%7C0&amp;sdata=1G5afW9YQCt%2BBilqmIhFoonF1%2FkVx1j910CJfmz0h1k%3D&amp
;reserved=0]<https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fcoro
navirus&amp;data=04%7C01%7Cplanning.validation%40shropshire.gov.uk%7C3f41e3a9f9d54d3060960
8d9ba3431e3%7Cb6c13011372d438bbc8267e4c7966e89%7C1%7C0%7C637746441203006659%7CUnk
nown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6
Mn0%3D%7C0&amp;sdata=xxolnzhK2WNBQuWscoEA%2FxAfxc9co35PB%2BBJ01iQ6NQ%3D&amp
;reserved=0>
******************************************************************************
If you are not the intended recipient of this email please do not send it on to others, open any attachments 
or file the email locally.
Please inform the sender of the error and then delete the original email.
****************************************************************************** 
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